


Brief profile

Assistant professor Salem Mokhtar Tarhuni, got his PhD in 2013 from Newcastle university, UK, in the field of architecture. He worked at universities in Libya, Turkey, and north Cyprus and now he is working at Tishk International University in Erbil. His research interests are in Architectural conservation, design for disabled people and knowledge management. He published numerous papers in scientific journals and conferences proceedings. Also, he is a reviewer at Journal of Architectural Engineering - SCI indexed Journal.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal Details:

	Name	Salem Mokhtar Tarhuni	Nationality	Libya
	Academic Title	Assistant Professor	Place of Birth	Tajoura, Libya
	Date of Birth	September 7 th 1966	Languages	Arabic/English
	Mobile	00964 7503633723	Marital Status	Married
Address	Bafrin city, Erbil, Iraq		E-mail	salem_tarhuni@yahoo.com
EDAS identifier	1835766	Univ. Email	salem.mokhtar@tiu.edu.iq	

Educational Qualification:

Qualification	Institution	Certificate	Year
PhD	Newcastle University, School of Architecture	PhD in Architecture	2013
Postgraduate	Newcastle University	PG Certificate in Research Training	2010
Master's Degree	Tripoli University- Faculty of Engineering	M.SC / Engineering Management	2004
Graduate	Tripoli University- Faculty of Engineering	B.SC Architecture& Urban planning	1990

Publications:

- 1- Tarhuni, S. and J. Kamara (2021) 'Knowledge Management in Historic Buildings Organisations', *the 7th International Engineering Conference "Research & Innovation amid Global Pandemic" IEC2021 (IEEE)*, pp. 101-106, doi: 10.1109/IEC52205.2021.9476091, available at: [Knowledge Management in Historic Buildings Conservation Organizations | IEEE Conference Publication | IEEE Xplore](#)
<https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/abstract/document/9476091>

- 2- Tarhuni, S. (2020) 'Evaluation of Historic Buildings Reparation in Tripoli, Libya', *Journal of Architectural Engineering*. Vol. 26, Issue 3. © 2020 American Society of Civil Engineers, Available at: <https://ascelibrary.org/doi/pdf/10.1061/%28ASCE%29AE.1943-5568.0000427>
- 3- Tarhuni, S. (2018) 'Managing external knowledge in Libyan Historic Buildings organizations', International EMI Social Sciences Congress 27-29 April 2018 Nicosia, North Cyprus
- 4- Tarhuni, S. (2016) 'the impacts of technical employees' departure on historic buildings conservation organizations', *Universal journal of management*, vol.4 no.6. pp. 367-374. Available at: <http://www.hrpub.org/download/20160530/UJM6-12106611.pdf>
- 5- Tarhuni, S. (2015) Exploring the extent of intervention in Libyan historic buildings, 1st International Congress on Engineering Architecture and Design 13-14 November 2015. Izmit, Turkey
- 6- Tarhuni, S. (2015) the impacts of technical employees' departure on historic buildings conservation organizations, 12th International Research Conference on Business, Economics and Social Sciences, IRC-2015. 01-02 August 2015. Istanbul, Turkey
- 7- Tarhuni, S. (2015) Applying the principles of intervention in Libyan historic buildings, REHAB 2015 - Proceedings of 2nd International Conference on Preservation, Maintenance and Rehabilitation of Historical Buildings and Structures 22-24 July 2015 – Portugal, pp. 809-820
- 8- Tarhuni, S. (2012) the nature of Libyan historic buildings restoration, 2nd National Built Heritage Forum 12-14 November 2012, Dammam, Saudi Arabia, pp. 182-199
- 9- Tarhuni, S. and J. Kamara (2012) Knowledge Gap on Historic Buildings Conservation Institutions, 3rd international Conference on Heritage and Sustainable Development 19-22 June 2012, Porto, Portugal, available at: <http://heritage2012.greenlines-institute.org/H2012website/>
- 10- Tarhuni, S. (2001) Planning and its role in controlling industrial pollution -a case of cement industry, 3rd International Conference on Environment Protection in Building Materials Industries 9-11 October 2001. Damascus, Syria
- 11- Tarhuni, S. (2000) the role of Planning in controlling industrial pollution, regional Conference on planning of Arab cities, November 2000. Tripoli, Libya
- 12- Tarhuni, S. (1992) 'Former Bank of Roma - Architectural study', *AtarAlarab*, (5), pp. 123 -128.

Reviewing articles for journals/ Conferences:

- Reviewer at Journal of Architectural Engineering - SCI indexed Journal (2020 – now)
- Reviewer at ICAD2021 Conference (2021)

Work experience:

1	Conservation and Restoration project, the old city of Tripoli, Libya	1990 – 1996
2	Building materials, Industrial research Centre (Tajoura, Libya)	1996 – 2005
3	Researcher assistant at Faculty of Architecture, Tripoli University	2005 - 2008
4	A Ph.D. student at Newcastle University	2008 – 2013
5	Lecturer at Faculty of Architecture, Tripoli University	2013 - 2014
6	Assistant professor at Faculty of Architecture, Bursa University, Turkey	2014 – 2016
7	Assistant professor at Faculty of Architecture, Near East University, North Cyprus	2016 – 2018
8	Assistant professor at Faculty of Architecture, Arrefak University, Tripoli, Libya	2018 – 2020
9	Assistant professor at Faculty of Architecture, Tishk International University, Erbil, KRG, Iraq	2020 – now

Computer Skills: 1- AutoCAD. 2- Sketch-up 3- M.S Project Management. 4- M.S Office

Training Courses:

Sustainable Interior Design – UGREEN, Green Building School	Online (2021)
Occupational health and safety	Bursa, Turkey, 2016
RIBA, Historic Buildings Conservation Course	Birmingham, UK 2013
Teaching and Learning in Higher Education	Newcastle, UK 2010
European Spatial Planning	Newcastle, UK 2010
Academic English	Newcastle, UK 2008
Building and energy	Tripoli, Libya, 2005
Environmental management System ISO 14000	Tripoli, Libya, 2004
Quality management system, ISO 9000	Tripoli, Libya, 2004
The Management for engineers	Tripoli, Libya 1994

Membership in Professional Organizations and Committees:

1	The Libyan Engineers Syndicate	Libya, 1990
2	The Libyan Society of Architecture	Libya, 1995
3	Committee of Libyan construction materials standard specifications	Libya, 2000
4	Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA) – Student membership	UK, 2013

Msc Thesis supervision in the field of Architecture and interior design.

- Climate Efficiency in Traditional Courtyard Houses (Spring 2018)
- Proper Covering for Interior Courtyards (Spring 2018)
- Lighting at the Library of Near East University (Spring 2017)